Dear Jim, OPR inventory 2/14/78

1 am making extra chpies of Volume VI because of a few things Iil called to my
attention while she is copying it.

It contains proof that the FBI d4id, too, have separate fram Murkin files to be
searched, no matter how muech they lied to me in your presence about this, This for
sure is proof of one I specifically asked them to search. ;t did exist. In fact it
survived wholessle destruction - Hoover's file! ‘

There is a separate "June® mail file of King's mail,
There are references to other MURKIN files I have not received,

There ig a list of the FBI's MURKIN files I did receive. As I flipped a few
pages 1 notice that there may be some OPR notes. Lil will go through Volume I and
make a copy of each added OFR note.

Beed I point out that any review and any search had to diselose these things - and
I'm sure otherg I'1l find? LIf we do not run out of paper I'll take this with me on the
bus in the morning and annotate a copy Lil is making so I can.)

I do remind you of what I think are many (ms)representatians made to Judge
Green, of affidavits filed and on hand for DJ to file— the kind they think they threaten
me by telling me they have,

B I believe this is so gress, so deliberate and so much an offense to the cpiirt that
i write this as a reminder for after you see what I will give you on this, so you can
decide whether we should ask to see Green privately and give her copies.

It may have similar importances in 0692, where there is 2 Jjudge who is much more
likely to express himself on questions of misrepresentation, For this you'll have to
€0 over the lists yourself because I'm not certain of what is included., If you can let me

knoe perhaps I can do it for you.

Best »



